

Coverage status: Mandatory (under Schedule 1)**NAICS summary:**

This Canadian industry comprises establishments primarily engaged in spinning yarn from fibres; texturing, throwing or twisting [synthetic](#) fibre filaments or purchased yarns; or manufacturing thread for sewing, crocheting, embroidery, tatting and similar uses.

Included examples:

- animal fibre yarn, spooling, twisting or winding purchased yarn
- artificial or synthetic filament yarn, throwing, twisting, texturizing or winding purchased yarn
- cotton-type fibre spun yarns made from purchased fibre
- cotton-type fibre yarns made from purchased yarn
- darning or embroidery thread (e.g., cotton, [synthetic](#) fibres, silk, wool), manufacturing
- flax-type fibre yarns made from purchased fibre
- flax-type yarns made from purchased yarns, manufacturing
- hard fibre yarns made from purchased yarns (e.g., ramie, jute, paper, etc.)
- hemp bags and ropes, made in spinning mills
- knitting and crochet thread, manufacturing
- [synthetic](#) fibre thread, manufacturing
- mohair and wool yarn, twisting or winding purchased yarn
- natural fibre (e.g., hemp, linen, ramie) thread, manufacturing
- natural hard fibre yarns (e.g., flax, hemp, jute, ramie, paper), made from purchased fibre
- rug yarn, wool, mohair or similar animal fibre, spinning
- sewing thread of any textile material (e.g., cotton, nylon, polyester, rayon, silk), manufacturing
- silk yarn, spooling, throwing, twisting or winding purchased yarn
- silk yarns made from purchased yarn, manufacture of synthetic or artificial filament yarns
- silk-type filament yarns (e.g., polyester, polypropylene, nylon, rayon, acrylic, modacrylic, etc.), throwing, twisting, texturizing or winding purchased yarn

Deleted: ma

Deleted: n

Deleted: n

- silk-type spun yarns, made from purchased fibre (e.g., acetate, acrylic, modacrylic, nylon, polyester, polypropylene, rayon)
- silk-type yarns made from purchased artificial or synthetic fibres
- texturizing purchased monofilament yarn
- thread mills
- woolen-type yarns made from purchased fibre
- woolen-type yarns made from purchased yarn, manufacturing
- worsted-type (combed) fibres yarns made from purchased yarns
- worsted-type yarns (combed), either with wool or artificial or synthetic fibres, manufacturing

Exclusions:

- finishing yarn or thread (See 313310 Textile and fabric finishing)
- manufacturing artificial and synthetic fibres and filaments (See 325220 Artificial and synthetic fibres and filaments manufacturing)
- manufacturing glass fibres (See 32721 Glass and glass product manufacturing)

Notes:

- none

Application date: January 1, 2021**Published:** January 1, 2021

Deleted: 0

Deleted: 0